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MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Chair appointments to various Nevada County Board of Supervisors

Committees, Commissions, etc.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and acknowledge Chair Miller’s appointments to various Nevada
County Board of Supervisor’s Committees and Commissions.

FUNDING: N/A
BACKGROUND:

At the beginning of each year, after the new Chair has been appointed, the Chair reviews and makes
appointments or changes to the list of Chair appointments to various committees/commissions.

Hardy Bullock, District 5 Supervisor, is the Director of Aviation & Community Services for the
Truckee Tahoe Airport, and therefore is unable to serve as the Board’s representative on the
Truckee Tahoe Airport Land Use Commission. He is coordinating with Chair Miller to find an
appropriate representative to fill the position.

Please review and acknowledge Chair Miller’s 2021 appointments to these various
committees/commissions.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
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